

Brian Butler

From: Moslem Sawez
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2026 3:26 PM
To: Brian Butler
Cc: Thomas Derenge; Keith Harper; Naheed Ejaz; Thuan Pham; Gabriel Ubieta; Behnam Ghaffari; ELB-Coordination-Info
Subject: RE: Coordination 0846-EX-ST-2026

Brian,

With respect to the Experimental request, Coordination File No. 0846-EX-ST-2026, WTB/Mobility Division recommends that the authorization be conditioned, as follows:

- Prior to commencing any operations in Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) frequencies (5895-5925 MHz), the applicant must obtain consent from part 90 licensees in the IQ and QQ radio services authorized to operate DSRC or C-V2X systems in the geographic testing areas.

Thanks,

Moslem Sawez
WTB/MD
418-8211

From: Brian Butler <Brian.Butler@fcc.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2026 10:22 AM
To: Moslem Sawez <Moslem.Sawez@fcc.gov>; Chris Andes <Chris.Andes@fcc.gov>
Cc: Thomas Derenge <Thomas.Derenge@fcc.gov>; Keith Harper <Keith.Harper@fcc.gov>; Naheed Ejaz <Naheed.Ejaz@fcc.gov>; Thuan Pham <Thuan.Pham@fcc.gov>; Gabriel Ubieta <Gabriel.Ubieta@fcc.gov>; Behnam Ghaffari <Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov>; ELB-Coordination-Info <ELB-Coordination-Info@fcc.gov>
Subject: Coordination 0846-EX-ST-2026

Hi

Please see the attached submitted by Perennial Autonomy LLC for coordination. Please respond by COB 6/11/2026.

If you need more time, please email me.

Thanks,
Brian Butler

Non-Public- For internal use only